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Webb, Bruce (CWS)

From: UpperAssiniboineCDuarcdmvmts.net]
Sent: January-12-15 2:37 PM
To: Webb, Bruce (CWS)
Subject: RE: Miniola Lagoon Effluent Irrigation
Attachments: rossburn lagoon irrigation site.jpg; Rossburn Lagoon WholeTopo_2013_2.jpg

Thanks Bruce, have attacied the map of the and surrounding the aossburn Lagoon. I will be atternptr.g to irrigate a
portion of the ed indicated within the rectangle. Th other map is a topo survey we ccmpeted for the town. I
understand that they nave just puchased some of the property to the west 25-i9-25)

As far as monitohi goes in Rossburn;
• wUI take before and aer soil sam&es
• Necord the diration of the tra aid estimate volumes of water diverted
• ?iot the rrigated area
• Monitor yi&d response to irigation (somehow) 7 h&ght of plant two weeks pñor to appHcatTons?

The Minata tra went ok, we ended up ony irrigating for a combined tota of about 5 hours. Between set-up problems
and then the flmted availability of water due to the complete draw down of the second ce) to accommodate the
construction. Jam sgnWicantly hampered by the need for two pumps and power units (tractcr5) to run the rñgatTon
mit. But am hoping the municipalities see v&ue in the alternate use of the effiLent.

I a:rnost need to set up a tria’ that hcuses on the economic benefit as that is the motivator not the fact that we are
diverting nutrent rich water from the river..

Regardess, I will get you a report but the months end and will be nterested in pursuing a repeat trial in Miniota next
year. The other site that I am kinda focused on is Oak river. I will be trying to meet with their council in Feb.

Ryan Canart RAg
Disthct Manager
Upper Assinibone Rver CD
Box 223, Mniota, Manitoba
e-mail uarcci@rnts.net
Ph 204-567-3554
fax 204-537-3587
On the web: http://wrw.uarcdcom
On Facebook: http://www.facebook.com/uarcd
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Mr. Bruce Webb

Re: alteration to Rossburn Municipal Lagoon license

The Rural Municipality of Rossburn is requesting an alteration in the discharge of their effluent
treatment faculty. Working with the Upper Assinibolne River Conservation, we would like to
demonstrate the feasibility and technical/mechanical ability needed to irrigate effluent to adjacent
arabIc lands. We will rely on the district staff to ensure that measures are taken to prevent any surface
runoff or other negative impacts from effluent Irrigation. Limited monitoring will be undertaken as a
small trial of the logistics and proximity will be the main focus of this demonstration. An estimated
90,000 gallons of effluent will be applied via irrigation in this initial trial. If the site logistics are favorable
and equipments readily available we may seek further more permanent alterations to the current
license. The Municipality owns the lands which are to be utilized (see attached map). Water quality
samples have been analyzed and we have no concerns with regards to nutrient content or sodium
absorption ratio’s etc. We are requesting this alteration for the upcoming year (2015).
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